Sent: uly :

To: Planning
Subject: Application 3/2023/0407

/\ External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.
Glen Croft, Chatburn

Dear Mr. Kilmartin

With regards to the above application

The current CMP fails to meet the requirements of Condition 8 in the following

Point F. There is no provision to capture the waste water from the wheel wash. The water will
simply be allowed to run down Kayley lane and pollute the stream

Point G. There are no indications in the CMP as to the frequency of the mechanical road
sweeping

Point H. No indications of delivery timings to avoid peak times i.e. start and end of school day

| hope you take these points into consideration

Kind regards




From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 July 2023 14:56

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2023/0407 FS-Case-535720633

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2023/0407

Address of Development: Glencroft Chatburn

Comments: With regards to the Construction Management Plan | belive it fails to address the following point under
condition 8

Point F. There is no provison to capture the waste water from the wheel wash, | understand it will be a power
washer. The waste water will simply run down the road and pollute the stream

Point G. There are no indications in the CMp as to the frequency of the mechanical road sweeping

Point H. No indications of the delivery timings to avoid peak times i.e. the start and end of the school day
Kind regards



